From: Lara Hull

To: PUC.FilingCenter

Cc: David Fujimoto; Chuck Colett; Caroline Cohen; Caren Sencer

Subject: UM 1897, Signatory Page related to Protective Order No. 17-359, LIUNA
Date: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 3:51:46 PM

Attachments: Additional Signatory Page 17-359 General Protective Order.pdf

To Whom it May Concern:

Attached for filing, please find LIUNA’s additional signatory page for the General Protective
order 17-359 in UM 1897.

Sincerely,

Lara Hull, OPEIU 29 afl-cio

Legal Secretary to Caren P. Sencer

Caroline N. Cohen and David W.M. Fujimoto
WEINBERG ROGER & ROSENFELD
1001 Marina Village Parkway, Suite 200
Alameda, CA 94501-1091

Telephone: 510.337.1001

Facsimile: 510.337.1023

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or
authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or any
information contained in or attached to the message. If you have received the message in error, please advise the
sender by reply e-mail to lhull@unioncounsel.net and delete the message.

***Please use caution when opening links, attachments or responding to this email as it
originated outside of PUC.***
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orRDFRNO.17 359

CONSENT TO BE BOUND
DOCKET NO. UM 1897

I. Consent to be Bound:

This general protective crder governs the use of Protected Information in these
proceedings.
Laborers' International Union

c sog T
of North America (Lil \',}_)_ _(Party) agrees to be bound by the terms of the

general proteéfive order and certifics that it has an interest in these proceedings that is not
adequately represented by other parties to the proceedings.

Signature: - el e e S
Printed Name: David W. M. Fujimoto -
Date: _ 4/18/2018

IL Persons Qualified under Paragraph 12:
Laborers' International Union

of North America (LiUNA) _(Party) identifies the following person(s) qualified

under paragraph 12,

- PRINIEDNAME | pate
CorenP.Sencer  _  _ __ juNspoy .
David W. M. Fujimoto 11/15/2017

i Charles D. Colett ) 11/15/2017~
Caroline N. Cohen - - |4/18/2018

- : -~ - -
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